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Biden Administration Extends Student Loan Pause
Until January 31, 2022

AUGUST 6, 2021

Contact:   Press Office, (202) 401-1576, press@ed.gov

WASHINGTON – Today, the U.S. Department of Education (Department) announced a final extension of the

pause on student loan repayment, interest, and collections until January 31, 2022. The Department believes

this additional time and a definitive end date will allow borrowers to plan for the resumption of payments and

reduce the risk of delinquency and defaults after restart. The Department will continue its work to transition

borrowers smoothly back into repayment, including by improving student loan servicing.

"The payment pause has been a lifeline that allowed millions of Americans to focus on their families, health,

and finances instead of student loans during the national emergency," said U.S. Secretary of Education

Miguel Cardona. "As our nation’s economy continues to recover from a deep hole, this final extension will

give students and borrowers the time they need to plan for restart and ensure a smooth pathway back to

repayment. It is the Department’s priority to support students and borrowers during this transition and ensure

they have the resources they need to access affordable, high quality higher education."

The Department will begin notifying borrowers about this final extension in the coming days, and it will release

resources and information about how to plan for payment restart as the end of the pause approaches.

Today’s action is one of a series of steps the Department has taken to support students and borrowers,

make higher education more affordable, and improve student loan servicing, including:

Approving $1.5 billion in borrower defense claims, including extending full relief to approved claims and

approving new types of claims.

Reinstating $1.3 billion in loan discharges for 41,000 borrowers who received a total and permanent

disability discharge and protecting another 190,000 from potential loan reinstatement.

Helping 30,000 small business owners with student loans seeking help from the Paycheck Protection

Program.

Tags: Student Financial Aid Student Loan Programs Press Releases

How Do I Find...?

Information
About...

Search press
releases

Find By Month

August 2021

July 2021

June 2021

May 2021

April 2021

March 2021

February 2021

January 2021

All Press Releases

Student loans, forgiveness

College accreditation

Every Student Succeeds Act

(ESSA)

FERPA

FAFSA

1098, tax forms

More...

Transforming Teaching

Family and Community

Engagement

Early Learning

Constitution Day

Our mission is to

promote student

achievement and

preparation for global

competitiveness by

fostering educational

Student Loans

Repaying Loans

Defaulted Loans

Loan Forgiveness

Loan Servicers

Grants & Programs

Apply for Pell Grants

Laws & Guidance

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)

FERPA

Civil Rights

IDEA Website

Data & Research

Education Statistics

About Us

Contact Us

ED Offices

Jobs

Press Releases

FAQs

Recursos en español

Budget, Performance

Search...

Search...

Ads by 

Send feedback Why this ad? 

https://archive.ph/www.ed.gov
https://archive.ph/2ePyj/share
https://archive.ph/download/2ePyj.zip
https://archive.ph/2ePyj/abuse
https://archive.ph/o/https://liberapay.com/archiveis/donate
https://archive.ph/2ePyj
https://archive.ph/2ePyj/image
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/about/landing.jhtml
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/gen
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/answers/
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-college.html?src=pn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-apply.html?src=pn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/landing.jhtml?src=pn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/rschstat/landing.jhtml?src=pn
mailto: press@ed.gov
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/category/subject/student-financial-aid
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/category/subject/student-loan-programs
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202108
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202107
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202106
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202105
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202104
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202103
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202102
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202101
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-college.html?src=rn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/accreditation?src=rn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/essa?src=rn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://studentprivacy.ed.gov/?src=rn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://fafsa.ed.gov/?src=edgov-rn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/1098-e?src=rn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/about/top-tasks.html?src=rn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/teaching?src=rn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/family-and-community-engagement?src=rn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/about/inits/ed/earlylearning/index.html?src=rn
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/fund/guid/constitutionday.html
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-college.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/repayment?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/default?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/forgiveness-cancellation?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/repayment/servicers?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-apply.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.fafsa.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/landing.jhtml?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/essa?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://studentprivacy.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/know.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://sites.ed.gov/idea/?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/rschstat/landing.jhtml?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://nces.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/about/landing.jhtml?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/gen/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/jobs?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/news/?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/answers?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/espanol/bienvenidos/es/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/about/overview/focus/performance.html?src=ft
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C_LCy4aaBY4T5GNeDj-8PpN60yAyAiN_RbZjBr8aNEdnLmr2GLxABII_bthhgyf62h9yj8BCgAZHtybsByAECqQLm8sVxuKamPuACAKgDAcgDCKoE6gFP0Lw7mia8PQdZy9CdscNLqqdiuX39swDPyzDcj1QLNJ2Bl3V0DiL4hubN1svW8wgubsY785LVXOVzBba3Y2e2xe0Lm1xnTJqXh_bURYyZlE2E62L6rTPCkEmCCI_fZwLLI5mqqBYE-0EFcwetZji2NvrxM8bw8YspLhHdF1jg0q-f27me7A_fFPQmNZ6kn6509pcCb47ze4yhENeQvThxCqAxwQGrZEAkoP3CFsRbmRi2-cim3nxgckjjMg8KW61BTB-kbKSdtopVvb10ZWuYcpmPcrh1lvd8ieRtt5p2yeUI2Wo613T0my_ABLf96bKiBOAEAaAGAoAH15K2xAKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAf_nrECqAffn7EC2AcB0ggPCIBhEAEYHTICigI6AoBAsQmedYVm5ZZsTYAKA5gLAcgLAbgMAdgTAtAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAQSPADq26N98mkxR4qgDZSRiwukUzEK9jKDJXF12ZqyhSAwWvzSVNfiwoEuQf0gCrQTz0VoDuF47l3-Cis8RRgBIBM&sig=AOD64_01AkDrWFduEWxYEFkOgpdN5gfhiw&client=ca-pub-8006908682726742&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://orivet.com/us/collections/all%3Fgclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxO2TpZHL-wIV18HjBx0kLw3JEAEYASAAEgLa0_D_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AXLQBRyWMxRetovHdC-KiXihegUK8Tqz0oMXILy6FF4i355j3lvE2mTb0f2FiQFjT4lYehDggeZNqUWkQu8R5WTRLbAxiazV_cpjMbmLC_8BVkNbdzoAB4i0jBZGPWCVN9WaebiUj9ftMb1F3Pjfu7zWkPLi7AgwCOAgXIIsJ03ywgyR-IVPw76LeQc5uFrb4yq0hC5FUPUlxZNnSjsOwQirOQK82jtyagKN8zLFsZpVeyz1Dex7-SEK_JkPXLndAZMH8VoXbRM32Y-pzK0xa4e5EEtFJc3IbdmQSgQqgj96dLCcrbdi_l7dv_RW7bXvay9BI05DX55lg0sK5UP9tw7pPUuMJkIaDsykp6W6EGmosY-Vb8wcKXLk4TpimoP6QLAjbPF0YhARbCXYsu89md8ceQWSCpm5V0OlOJxdcW-OTrO6Y-mgGRTP4SSWovoB9rkmFPHAyRUSfov3tCZnigkMlQt9EVP0acEGKPNxktHp7nPsFu33YFfpzOH5IhXJJvW8xIJDIVqLQJshzKZbv-cB9vnMyQ_zZf9LSjPSMRpI4rpUD8NmXueQTVePrBwY0-9H0UHdqhRtGYISU8L8EsvpiPTI_zWphTZURajmtufliHrEp4Sm81D30UgljiGLFmhHEzwcLteRofTv5oSSTFmZSbyMYpgEszMaSzrpQkjrtvgZ2Oat3em_ZFqW0GkkzvT9kEOO0OQBFHSyJqpVfMWjxKV_wLwSo7EW_dJJCof8hjh6ZWzuBtAOn3fI2qI28HDpzFHfoHvl08rzlIYtLP9pdkIjB_QXy9MA_ZyVHTXhhlF_1ZxV-LsHBYT2QZRsbtigsNTg3DaYjhkJki19hS-lcxS3w0vfPkj5GBllKlGNAyAAVWa4kkF8sQAzG1JcuTMjoYenyQTA8cknl1vdWucYwPcHzEVexDHDB2Dxg5zrE-z0fG219u6HwXH61G4SV9HurWGTl72Zl_I-pIPKq9duRjsgwFpk8OkmOWZnUHjuvz8WOsHnbUCMZ4gWoZB87r-eYJVWEpsXYsCQXEN2qZ34SNaHJzs92x94oxVl4LXvFeqlRTgFFo1B5T1evEoaRUbqx7LuCMFrYHIFpf0LjTXwnDQC2nNVWfLDW1DuXJNBIE9A2NKuHZtdZPbt9-RpUeilVn2Cy03SkpR3AMCK5iv__n8JZ3Hi9vXpuiaSLcqj9uEFcuPvMtkLRzynp9SBfaFFxBOMnwlVhFSHXrqQERJ7n_gDNXWuQAYZbXh2tWrfYvQUAolqy_qwzYeEmBzSfaqPJgFDASUTeGydxEuAhUYGouEpjia5x25QNf0g15LhTai9w7mIO3UztM_OWCqsab4AIiveOERHvz95qMuzw4l9kBwSGQgqLWCITnJ-eIYKLj_-08lakRua2OD8ea2fscIpCrTq5Ay7FC7qnM3n5OIEFikSE7u-q3GeM9IAdNgLAjiL6CWZAgbZWb8uBh-1DTIxYnyBozgtytwjWbkdnknhd-ZYe6bb6FVh7vHGYfrCLrXZ7TosIUi2ElNIfFyhXPXOQQLnu6C6mFxJAnwqskaWyJuM_fZsEl1-JusZm_N_5rOb-QeiN1GO5lNoy8ssiDOlbejff3eiB1sUCwFpic5zPX8a0hXey0gQ4QmBZ7LNOditpFajaiiA2YQI3evVHmrHuj7Dq2TOCMYL72-m7JiNydipmkFxc9oVL6es3sEupBOy0mQrpPZNyBvu5K4


11/26/2022 Biden Administration Extends Student Loan Pause Until January 31, 2022 |  U.S. Department of Education

https://archive.ph/2ePyj 2/2

excellence and ensuring

equal access.

Grants Forecast

Apply for a Grant

Eligibility for Grants

Postsecondary Education Data

ED Data Express

Nation's Report Card

What Works Clearinghouse

Open Data Platform

COVID Relief Data

   

Privacy Program

Subscribe to E-Mail Updates

Homeroom Blog

Notices FOIA Privacy Policy Accessibility Security Information Quality Inspector General Whitehouse.gov USA.gov Benefits.gov Regulations.gov

https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grant/find/edlite-forecast.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grant/apply/grantapps/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/programs/find/elig/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://eddataexpress.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard/?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://ies.ed.gov/ncee/wwc/?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://data.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://covid-relief-data.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/www.facebook.com/ed.gov
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/www.twitter.com/usedgov
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/subscriptions
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/feed
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/privacy?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.ed.gov/subscriptions
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://blog.ed.gov/
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/foia/foiatoc.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/privacy/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/accessibility/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/security/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/infoqualguide.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oig/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.whitehouse.gov/
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.usa.gov/
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.benefits.gov/
https://archive.ph/o/2ePyj/https://www.regulations.gov/

